



Dawn Marie Estlow Stillings

Partner, COO
dmes@ceimaine.org
207.772.5356 x116

Dawn joined CEI Ventures in 2001, bringing 13 years experience in portfolio management, operations management and research analysis to the team. Previously, she was a mutual fund portfolio manager and investment analyst at Forum Investment Advisors, the \$3.5 billion mutual fund management division of Forum Financial Group. Dawn managed trust and custody operations prior to joining the investment research department of HM Payson & Co, a \$900 million investment advisory and trust services firm. Dawn serves on behalf of CEI Ventures as a director or observer of RedZone Wireless, SmartPak and The NewsMarket.

EXPERIENCE

CEI Ventures Inc | Partner, COO | 2001 – Present | Portland, ME
Forum Investment Advisors LLC | Portfolio Manager, Analyst | 1996 – 2001 | Portland, ME
HM Payson & Co | Research Analyst | Trust/Custody Operations Manager | 1987 – 1996 | Portland, ME

EDUCATION

NVCA-NASBIC Venture Capital Institute | Certificate Program 2002
CFA Institute | Passed CFA Level I Exam 1995
Assumption College | BA Economics 1987

BOARDS

Chomp Inc | Past Director
Maine Businesses for Social Responsibility | Past Vice President
Maine SAD51 Alternative Funding Committee | Past Member
RedZone Wireless Inc | Director
SmartPak Equine LLC | Observer
The NewsMarket Inc | Observer